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CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
representative Jim Lynch and with me is

I'm
well,

introduce yourself.
MR. TAYLOR:

I'm Fred Taylor.

I'm the Executive Director and Chief Counsel for the
Environmental Resources and Energy Committee and I'm here
because the Chairman, Representative Hershey, has been
unavoidably detained, so I welcome everybody here on his
behalf.
MR. LYNCH: We have before us an
item of legislation, specifically, House Bill 1636 which
deals with an amendment to the Waterways Conservation
Act.

It was a bill that was written between the two

people you see sitting here. What we are hoping to do is
improve the process. We plan on having two hearings.
There's going to be one today in Warren and there's going
to be one, I believe, next month in York County.
The purpose of the hearings are the Committee, the
Environmental Resources and Energy Committee of which I'm
a member, will determine that this legislation merits the
hearing.

We are looking at the intent of moving this

legislation in the Committee and moving it to the House
Floor and then ultimately to the Senate and to the
Governor's desk this fall.

That is the intent. The

intent of the hearings that we are going to have is to
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take testimony from people good, bad or indifferent as to
what they feel should be changed, if anything, about the
Bill.
We have a starting point.

That is the legislation.

We want to improve legislation as much as we possibly can
before we get to the committee process which will be this
fall.

That's why we are here. The time tables

we were very lenient with these time frames.

and

I suspect

they will go a lot quicker than the half hour allotments
that have been given.

The only questions that will be

asked will be by whoever is sitting here at the front
table.

There may be a couple more Legislators that show

up, but they are the only ones who ask questions. There
will be no other testimony other than what is on the
agenda.

If anybody else has testimony, they can provide

that in written form to us. Okay.
Lawrence Tropea.

Joining us first is

Gentlemen, introduce yourselves,

please, and we can commence.
MR. TROPEA:

Good morning, Mr.

Chairman and members of the Committee.

I'm Larry Tropea,

Deputy Secretary for Water Management with Pennsylvania
Department Environmental Protection where I am
responsible for statewide water management activities
including the proper classification and protection of
Pennsylvania waters.
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With me today is Stuart Gansell, Director of our
Bureau of Watershed Conservation and William Gerlach,
Assistant Counsel, in the Bureau of Regulatory Counsel at
DEP.
It is my pleasure to appear before you this morning
to discuss Pennsylvania's efforts to protect the best
surface waters in the Commonwealth.

Pennsylvania

citizens are extremely fortunate to enjoy over 83,000
miles of streams. The water quality in each of our
streams is important to all of our citizens and a
percentage of these streams -- about two percent or about
seventeen hundred miles -- have earned protection as
Exceptional Value waters.
These waters constitute the "best of the best"
surface waters in the Commonwealth and for our citizens,
provide unique and valuable uses including outstanding
trout fisheries and unsurpassed recreational and
aesthetic opportunities.

I am sure the value of

protecting these waters is shared by members of the
Committee.
In my comments this morning, I would like to outline
the process Pennsylvania has followed in adopting our

i

current water quality antidegradation regulations,
provide a practical explanation of the program and
discuss implementation of this most important
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environmental protection program.
The protection of high quality waters is not a new
initiative in Pennsylvania.

In fact, Pennsylvania has

implemented an effective program to protect high quality
waters since 1968.
The formal regulations, which implement this
program, have evolved since 1968 in response to improved
science, the need to achieve consistency with the federal
requirements and public comments.
During the most recent process to update the
regulations, which started in 1995, DEP employed a
comprehensive public participation process to ensure
diverse participation of interested parties in the
development of these most important regulations.

For

example, a total of over twenty-four hundred comments
were submitted to DEP during the rule making processes.
In addition, a total of five public meetings and public
hearings were held.

The antidegradation regulation was

approved by the Environmental Quality Board in May 1999
and after review by the House and Senate Environmental
Resources and Energy Committees and the Independent
Regulatory Review Commission, published as a final
regulation.

EPA has subsequently approved the

Pennsylvania regulation with one exception.

We are

confident that this remaining issue will be clarified to
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EPA's satisfaction in the near future.
It is important to note that EPA has also
promulgated separate water quality antidegradation
regulations for Pennsylvania that still remain in effect
today and will remain applicable until EPA fully approves
the Pennsylvania antidegradation regulation.
I would now like to take a few minutes to describe
the process by which water quality designations are made
in Pennsylvania.

As you will hear throughout my

comments, our process is based on sound science, the
experience gained in the thirty plus years that DEP has
implemented the program and that DEP strongly encourages
broad public participation throughout the process,
including the submission of data and the involvement in
the public participation process.
In practical terms, our water quality
antidegradation program is designed to identify and
protect the surface waters of the Commonwealth, which
currently have outstanding water quality.

DEP scientists

conduct physical, biological and chemical sampling of
candidate streams and compare them to other streams of
documented outstanding quality to determine if they
deserve a higher classification of protection.

The

process typically involves a great deal of field sampling
and analysis. DEP bases its final recommendations on the
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actual scientific results of these studies.

In some

cases, we find that the candidate stream does not warrant
a higher classification while in other cases we find that
the stream deserves a higher classification.

In all

cases, our recommendation is based on the specific
instream environmental quality.
The DEP public participation process begins at this
stage.

The first step in the process ensures that all

interested parties have an opportunity to participate in
the redesignation review from the start of the
assessment.

DEP provides notification to all affected

municipalities, posts a notice on the DEP website, and
publishes a newspaper notice that alerts the public that
the Department is planning to assess a stream for
possible reclassification.

DEP also asks the public for

data to use in the evaluation.

The second stage of

public involvement comes with the additional public
comment periods and public participation opportunities
offered during the EQB designation process.

Finally, a

third opportunity for comment is offered when a permit is
proposed in these watersheds.
The main elements of the new antidegradation
requirements which apply to all surface waters of the
Commonwealth consist of three tiers of protection.
me go through those:

1.

Let

Existing uses, like warm or
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cold water fishes and potable water supply, are protected
in all surface waters by water quality criteria, which
express safe amounts of substances or conditions in the
water.

2.

The existing quality of High Quality Waters

is protected unless there is a social or economic
justification to allow some degradation, but the uses
must still always be protected.

HQ waters are those that

have been found to have water quality better than
necessary to protect the uses of the water and we
estimate that this would account for about nineteen
thousand stream miles or about twenty-three percent of
Pennsylvania's waters will be HQ waters.

3.

The

existing quality of Exceptional Value Waters must always
be protected.

EV waters are the best or unique waters in

the Commonwealth.

We estimate that there's about

seventeen hundred miles or about two percent of our
waters are in this category.
In the redesignation process, DEP sometimes hears
that EV stream designation stops development of private
lands, and stifles local economic development. . .This is
not the case. DEP's experience is that well planned,
environmentally sound development and preserving water
quality can coexist.
Let me describe for you how the system operates,
anywhere in the Commonwealth, but particularly for EV or
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HQ waters.
Pennsylvania has statewide water quality criteria
that must be met, in addition to technology based
requirements, for all dischargers to Commonwealth waters.
This is the case whether the discharge is to a stream in
Altoona or Scranton, Pittsburgh, Warren or any other
location.

Besides complying with local government

requirements, a new discharger or land developer should
contact DEP early in the project planning process to
discuss the appropriate discharge permits, including a
stormwater discharge permit for each earth disturbance
over five acres or more.

DEP then reviews an application

and develops a permit that will protect the uses for that
stream.

This process has been in place since the early

1970's and is a fundamental part of our permitting
process.
In the case of HQ or EV waters, the exact procedures
I have described would still apply with a couple of extra
steps added to protect the existing HQ or EV waters
before a permit can be issued.

The key thought to keep

in mind is that, under our antidegradation regulations,
discharges are not prohibited to HQ or EV streams.
DEP requires a proposed discharger to an EV stream to
consider nondischarge alternatives, including spray
irrigation, and use them if they are environmentally
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sound and cost-effective.

This is a good environmental

practice and public policy, and is designed to provide
necessary protection to the stream.

If this option is

not feasible, the activity requires an individual NPDES
permit as it does for hundreds of other dischargers to
Commonwealth waters. An individual NPDES permit allows
the special character of the waters and the proposed
discharge to be individually considered.

There are many

examples where dischargers have fully met the
requirements of the regulation and DEP has issued permits
that protect the quality of the EV waters.
In HQ waters, a discharger may demonstrate to the
Department's satisfaction a social or economic
justification to relax the water quality consideration
associated with the classification.

In these cases, the

uses of the water must still be protected, but DEP has
greater flexibility, where justified, under the
regulations.
The Pennsylvania antidegradation regulation provides
protection for all Pennsylvania surface waters for our
citizens, and meets the requirements of our state
Constitution, the Clean Streams Law and the federal Clean
Water Act. All of the valuable input, collective
knowledge and experience drawn from the numerous
stakeholders, advisory groups and citizens have been

12

integrated into a fair and scientifically sound
regulation.
This regulation protects the existing uses of our
precious state waters and provides a mechanism to
classify and protect waters whose high quality or
exceptional value may not currently be adequately
protected.
Let me now comment upon House Bill No. 1636.
We have already adopted many of the public
participation elements contained in House Bill 1636 as
part of the changes made to the program over the last
three years.

In addition, we believe some portions of

the Bill may be interpreted as not consistent with both
the basic underlying purpose of the Special Protection
Waters program and the requirements of the federal Clean
Water Act, for example provisions which specify that the
classification of a water body be based on criteria other
than the quality of the water. We would be happy to work
with the sponsors of the Bill to make the changes
necessary to ensure the fundamental purpose of the
program is protected.
In summary, we believe the water quality
antidegradation program in Pennsylvania is scientifically
sound and an essential component to protecting the
outstanding waters that exist in the Commonwealth.

DEP
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has over thirty years of experience in implementing this
program in a fair and effective manner to protect our
precious waters.
I do not believe that the preservation of our high
quality waters and the economic development needed by our
communities are mutually exclusive objectives.
The Pennsylvania antidegradation program does not
prohibit development - it rather serves to ensure that
development does not unfairly impair the best waters in
our state.

Our efforts today to protect and preserve

High Quality and Exceptional Value streams, benefit the
current citizens of the Commonwealth and will be our
legacy to the future generations of citizens who will
follow.
We thank you for this opportunity to testify.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Thank you. I

have a few questions and comments, but we have a new
visitor here. Welcome to Warren County, Dave.

Introduce

yourself.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
David Levdansky.

I'm

I'm the state representative from the

39th District in Allegheny County.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

I do have a

couple of comments and I certainly share your concern
about wanting to work with us to make sure that we have a
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good bill.

Just so you know, we have every intention in

the world of moving this legislation.

And when we really

want to do something, we will do that, and we don't want
to do it without having a lot of adversity about it. Do
you have in your plans now any changes to your procedure?
You've had procedures in effect for thirty years now.
MR. TROPEA:

That's correct.

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Nothing lasts

forever, society changes, ya-da, ya-da, ya-da, and all
this kind of stuff keeps going on and on. What do you
have in the works to change the regulations as they are?
MR. TROPEA:

The regulations

themselves, of course, we've gone through just recently,
a pretty extensive public participation process. What we
are working on right now and really have been since
probably before they were adopted is a series of guidance
documents to help people understand how that regulation
is going to be implemented because this subject matter is
complex in some of the provisions that we talked about
like economic justification to change classification.

In

these guidance documents, we are going to spell out the
criteria that we would use to make those decisions and
make that available to developers, you know, anybody,
environmental community across the whole state. That
guidance is under development.

I think we will probably
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have a draft this fall that will go to the Environmental
Quality Board.

It will then go out, I'm sure, for some

public notice and comment.

That will be an extensive and

very helpful piece of guidance I'm sure.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

You do mention

on Page 4 of your testimony protecting High Quality
Pennsylvania surface water.

I will take dispute with you

a little bit when you mention "meets the requirements of
our state Constitution".

There are those, including some

in this room, that would argue that land ownership under
the state Constitution may be in jeopardy under some of
the regulations and if you stick around, I think you're
going to hear that.

I generally support you guys and you

know that but there's still to this day a certain amount
of distrust to DEP.

I mean, the old DER met it's first

big roadblock in Warren County and if you would talk to
Art Davis, the previous Secretary, he would verify that
with you, and we do have a little bit of resistance up
here to subject ourselves to regulations.

That's why I

think there's a need to codify some of your regulations.
Regulations change as administrations change, so

j

theoretically you're looking at a change every four
years.

We don't want regulations changing so we are

going to make an effort to codify some of your
regulations so that, you know, we all know where they're

i
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coming from and we can live with them.
MR. TROPEA:

We will be glad to

work with you in that regard and I think the point is
well taken that, you know, under Secretary Syfe(ph) we've
worked really hard to make DEP an effective regulator,
but also more accessible and more using commonsense in
the decisions we have to make.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

I will say

there's been a substantial improvement from my standpoint
with DEP.

A lot of it may be just in the form of

communication, which is extremely important, but there
has been permit turnaround, you know, and extreme
improvements.

I will mention to you too that DEP talked

about the designations and without getting hung up on
designations themselves, there are certain limitations
that come with the designations and those are what really
are driving the problem.

Now, I will ask you guys, you

know, you have the legislation.

You want to work with us

and we want to work with you. What I will ask you to do
is can you give us what you feel would be proposed
amendments to this Bill that you folks can live with?
MR. TROPEA: Yes.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH: We need to see
what you want to see in black and white and then we will
make the determination in the Committee whether

we can
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do that or not.

Is that fair?
MR. TROPEA:

Absolutely.

CHAIRMAN LYNCH: Okay.
Representative Levdansky?
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
you, Jim.

Thank

I just want to focus a minute on the issue of

Pennsylvania's Law, you know, having primacy.
Pennsylvania has been designated, you know

we have

the authority or DEP has the authority to control the
issuance of permits because of our program and over the
last several years, there's been some back and forth
between the state and the federal EPA regarding our
antidegradation program in Pennsylvania.

I'm a little

concerned that if we weaken our standards that we may in
fact lose the ability, you know, to basically have the
authority to enforce the federal and state water quality
standards.

Is that a concern of yours?
MR. TROPEA:

I don't think the

guidance that we are going to work on is going to weaken
it in any way.

Where we are right now

and if I could

just kind of expand and respond to your question just a
little bit, you know, is that there are a lot of people,
of course, that are very interested in the
antidegradation and regulatory program.

EPA put their

own regulation in place and that was while we were
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developing the Pennsylvania regulation, which I have to
say was developed the right way, with a lot of public
participation and a lot of views, you know, hammered in
and out of that particular regulation.

EPA has approved

our regulation but kept theirs in place until this
guidance that I mentioned is submitted and they approve
that because they have received contact from the Raymond
Profit Foundation indicating that, you know, there was
still a provision of our regulations which they
questioned, so it's up to us through guidance to resolve
that particular issue that deals with the designation of
the streams that flow through state and national parks
and whether they are automatically classified as EV
streams just because they are there, and we hope to
address that in our guidance to EPA satisfaction. We,
and I'm sure everybody here does, really believe that
these exceptional value waters need to be protected.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY: Yeah,
they really do represent the highest of the high quality
and Pennsylvania next to Alaska has more waterways than
any other state.
MR. TROPEA:
last week at a watershed conference.

I was in Vancouver
One of the

presenters showed slides of Pennsylvania streams as an
example of some of the most beautiful streams in the

I
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world and that made me feel very good.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
another issue I would like to elaborate on.

Just

You stressed

in your testimony particularly on Page 2 under the
Regulatory Implementation process, you point out the
process to get an EV designation involves a great deal of
field sampling and analysis and that the Department basis
it's final recommendation on the actual scientific
results of these studies.
MR. TROPEA: Right.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY: Now,
you say scientific results.

Is that looking at the

biological composition of the waterway?

Is it looking at

doing a chemical analysis of the waterway?
the other or is it both or

Is it one or

when you say scientific,

what do you really mean by that?
MR. TROPEA:

Well, it's really

all those things. We do water quality analysis. We do a
great deal of looking at the benthic populations, the
bottom populations of the stream because we find that to
be a really good reference tool to give us a longer term
understanding of what the quality of that particular
water body is and then we compare the data we receive
there and score it against a reference stream which we
have already determined as an EV stream.
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In the case of an EV stream, it has to score
something like ninety-three percent in order to achieve
an EV status.

We then take all that scientific

information and it goes before the Environmental Quality
Board and it's also put out on public notice for people
to look at and ask questions to support or challenge what
we are doing and then it's eventually adopted by EQB and
goes through the rest of the process, so it is a very
scientifically driven process that involves water quality
data and benthic organism data.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

So

it's both chemical and biological analysis that you go
through before you make the designation?
MR. TROPEA:

Yes.

REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

Just

one final comment and you don't have to respond to this.
I'm aware of what the Department

there's another EV

designation that's generating a little bit of publicity
and controversy down in southwestern Pennsylvania from
where I'm from and I think it's the Trout Run up on the
Chestnut Ridge outside of Blairsville, and it's run into
a little bit of opposition from a few developer interests
as well.

From where I come from, I think of all the

programs that DEP administers and is running right now,
this EV designation process is, in my judgment, the one
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that works.

It's the one where you do look to try to

strike a fair balance between private interests and the
public interests in protecting high quality waters, so I
want to commend you for that work.
I want to also tell you that generally speaking, my
view of the Department isn't as favorable as others.
Down where I come from people view DEP as "Don't Expect
Protection".

So I just want you to know that some people

would argue under the prior administration that maybe
enforcement was too strong.

Where I come from, people

make the converse argument today and no matter what
you're always going to be criticized and I understand
that and while generally I had been rather critical of
the Department, I want to tell you that I think that the
work that you people do and the sensitivity and the
public input process that you go through to designate
these watersheds as EV is really a model for not just the
rest of the Department but really for how everybody else
in the state government ought to operate in terms of
being sensitive to the public as well.

That's just my

general observation.
MR. TROPEA:

I would like to, if

I could, afterwards make arrangements to learn a little
bit more about what your findings and thoughts are with
regard to those statements.
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REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
Landfills, but that's okay.
MR. TROPEA:

If I could, I would

like to give you a call in that regard?
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

Sure.

I just wish we had more EV watersheds around where I come
from.

Thank you.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
MR. TAYLOR:

Mr. Taylor?

Yeah.

questions, if you don't mind, Mr. Chairman.

I have two
I don't know

who to direct this to but I have a question about Section
III, Part G, which is the bottom of Page 6 of Permit
Applications.

I think this is a very important element

of the Bill in that I think that this says that unless a
petition is received to upgrade a stream that the
Department will continue to consider that stream at the
quality that it is until such time as the final rule or
permit is issued.

It's been my understanding having

worked with the Environmental Quality Board now for
almost eighteen years or longer that the Department
sometimes does not take that particular attitude
regarding proposed regulations.

When a proposed

regulation is presented, the Department then considers
whatever is proposed to be

not enforced but

essentially enforced regulation.

Do you have any comment
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on that particular section and how you intend to handle
it?
MR. TROPEA:

We'll let Bill or

Stuart join, but let's take it that if we have received a
petition, the first thing that EQB has to do is decide
whether it's complete or not and then we have to go
through our scientific process of study and everything
else.

Anybody that has a permit that's either in the

mill or submitted during that review period, those get
handled as if there wasn't any separate study or
designation going on and we think that's the fair way to
do that.

Once that's reclassified, then you would expect

to have to meet a little bit higher requirements
associated with EV or HQ water and anybody that was
approved in advance of the redesignation is

I use the

word grandfathered but they are not expected to rise to
the new standard level unless they make substantial
changes to their discharge in quantity or quality.

As

long as they continue where they were, they remain
regulated as they were when they were initially
permitted.
MR. TAYLOR:
during the review period?

Are you saying

During the review period you

consider this particular stream or creek at it's
designation at that time?
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it's reclassified.

MR. TROPEA:

At that time.

MR. TAYLOR:

Then you said once

Now, that would be an internal

reclassification?
MR. TROPEA:

That would have to

go through the EQB process.
MR. TAYLOR:
question.

Okay.

That's my

Now, once you make an internal decision to

reclassify a stream as a result of your studies from
let's say warm water fisheries to exceptional value,
until such time as it goes through the EQB and it's
published in the bulletin, you don't consider that an EV
stream, is that right?
MR. GERLACH:

Not as a dedicated

use but we have this existing use requirement under the
state and federal regs where
MR. TAYLOR:
That was my next question.

Thank you, Bill.

Explain that to these two

gentlemen.
MR. GERLACH:

The way that would

work is we take the best available information that we
have on the stream pursuant to very strict protocols and
we analyze that information and then we protect the
stream at that level pending the formal designation
process and what we would do if a discharger would come
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in, we would say we have this information which we think
the stream is high quality or EV, he has an opportunity
to provide information rebutting that, or say we say it's
HQ, a citizen group could come in with information saying
we think it's EV and then when we make the final permit
decision, that sets the existing use for the stream.
What's a little confusing for people is that it's a
separate process from the EQB designation process.
MR. TAYLOR:

It's very confusing

for people because when a petition is filed and you use
that process called "existing use" and I have a whatever
going on on such and such a stream in which there is a
petition to upgrade it to exceptional value and you do
your internal review and you decide that the existing use
is exceptional value, then prior to the formal
designation by the Environmental Quality Board and
publication in the Pennsylvania bulletin, you then
consider that as such, right?
MR. GERLACH:

Right, although,

if you have an existing activity that's in the stream,
that's grandfathered in.

It would be for a new or

expanded discharge that would be subject to what the
existing use would be.
MR. TAYLOR:

So if I wanted to

put a use in there during the time that you're going
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through the review process, during that period of time
from the petition to here, I wanted to put in a
particular use that was not under your existing use
designation, you would not consider my application for
that use even though it has not been designated an
exceptional value stream?
MR. GERLACH:
understand your question, Mr. Taylor.
available information that we have.

I'm not sure I
We take the best
It could come during

the petition process, it could come from other sources
and we then protect the stream based on that information
and the permittee has an opportunity and the public has
an opportunity to submit that information during the
process, during the permit process as to what that
designation should be, what that classification should
be.
MR. TAYLOR:

Do you folks have a

problem with the language that's in that Subsection G?
MR. TROPEA:

We will address

that in the written submission we're going to make.
MR. TAYLOR:

I think it's

important to address that because it's one of the issues
that I've known to come up before the EQB many, many,
many times and you do too, Bill and Larry.

You know,

during the sometimes one year, year and a half process
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people are being shut out of the system because of the
potential upgrade or downgrade of the stream.
addressed to Bill.

This is

Bill, the profit lawsuit situation,

would this legislation impact the Department's efforts in
trying to resolve that particular case?
MR. GERLACH:
result in another case.

Well, it may

We don't know.

there's no pending profit suit.

Right now

They have a notice of

intent to file a citizen suit claiming that we need to
protect all high quality waters in national parks and
state parks and they're also claiming national forest.
They put a petition in to the Quality Board on that and
we said that we think that that is unnecessary.
our regulations covered it.

We think

If this legislation would go

through, we still would have the federal regulation in
place as a backstop, so the profit foundation when they
bring suit, they have to sue EPA.

They can't sue us, so

they may not have an issue in that the EPA reg will still
remain in place.

We would have an issue with EPA in

trying to get them to remove the reg, their reg in place
that we've had for several years.

We've been trying to

get the federal reg off our back so we could have our
program tailored for Pennsylvania citizens.
MR. TROPEA:

I think when we lay

out our comments on the Bill, I think one of the
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responsibilities that we have is to identify any areas
like that, bring them to your attention, you know, that
we think that there's potential vulnerability and in
addition to weighing it out, it would probably be helpful
if we sat down directly and talked about it.
MR. TAYLOR:
important.

Larry, that's very

I think maybe you should talk to the whole

Committee on this because the profit lawsuit has been
going on and it's caused tremendous problems for the
Department and I know for a lot of the members, you know,
and it would be nice for you to comment on that.
MR. TROPEA:

Absolutely.

I

would be glad to.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
one additional follow-up.

Just

In the legislation on Page 3,

the Bill requires that the Department prepare an
Environmental, Social and Economic Impact Statement, you
know, when it's considering an EV designation.

Do you

people have the capability to do that within your
existing staff and how much, you know

and I can't

help but think you're going to have to rely on additional
expertise and do you have any idea whether that's going
to cost more money and if so, how much?
MR. TROPEA:

It certainly was

one of the areas that we looked at very carefully and we
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were and are concerned about our ability to really draft
that report and to really look at some of the particulars
of that section.

That will be one of the things that we

will have to look at carefully when we respond back, but
we do have some concerns about our ability to do that.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

And

what it prompts in mind to me is on the flip side of this
coin, there is concern in some areas of the state that
too many discharge permits, too many landfill permits,
too many pollution permits are issued in certain
communities.

There's this belief in some quarters,

Chester County in particular, that feels as though too
many manufacturing operations, too many entities that
pollute are all kind of clustered in minority communities
and neighborhoods and if we're going to be doing
economic, social and environmental impact statements, we
might want you to take a look at concentrating pollution
in certain communities in this state.

I just want you to

be aware that there's a flip side to requiring you to do
this kind of analysis and it's from a whole different
angle.

Thank you.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

I do want to

point out in regards to Dave Levdansky's comments there
and I'm sure that you see that the logic behind those
words in the legislation is to force local input upon
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you.
MR. TROPEA:

Correct.

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

And I will tell

you, it's going to be difficult to work away from that
because it's one thing that myself, as prime sponsor of
this Bill, you know, there needs to be more local input
up front of substance other than just a hearing, having
some people come and talk, thank you, have a good day,
nobody will do what we want to do.
it.

That's the purpose of

Now, when do you think you could have your proposed

amendments to Fred Taylor?
MR. TROPEA:

September 1 st .

Does that work for you?
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
for maybe earlier than that.
days I guess.

That's fine.

I was hoping

Well, that's about thirty
So September 1?

MR. TROPEA:

Yes.

That would be

fine.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Fred probably

already knows it and Dave may wonder or may know it, but
every time you have a redesignation of a stream, what
additional limitations are imposed on that stream?

Can

you give that to me based on what your regulations say by
September lBt?
MR. TROPEA:

Yes.

31

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Is that a

reasonable request?
MR. TROPEA: Yes.
MR. TAYLOR:

Also included in

that, Larry, what's grandfathered and what isn't and make
it less than fifteen pages.
MR. TROPEA:

We will be glad to

do that.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH: We are looking
forward to working with you guys.
thank you very much.

Larry, Bill, Stuart,

Next on the agenda from the

Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission is Joe Greene and
John Arway.

Before we begin, please introduce yourself.
REPRESENTATIVE HUTCHINSON:

Representative Scott Hutchinson, Venango County, 64th
District.

I'm very interested in this Bill.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Okay.

John, do

you want to introduce yourself, please, as well as Joe.
You might want to introduce Joe back there. We like to
acknowledge him whenever he shows up from Harrisburg.
MR. ARWAY:

Good morning.

I'm

John Arway, Chief of the Pennsylvania Fish and Boat
Commission's Environmental Services Division and am
pleased to be here today to offer comments on behalf of
the Fish and boat Commission staff regarding House Bill
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1636 - the Exceptional Value Waters Act.

I would also

like to recognize Mr. Joseph Greene, our Legislative
Liaison, who is also here with me today.
The Fish and Boat Commission has a strong interest
in the protection and maintenance of the quality of all
Pennsylvania waters.

The proposed legislation such as

House Bill 1636 can have major impacts on the Fish and
Boat Commission's ability to accomplish its mission of
"providing fishing and boating opportunities through the
protection and management of aquatic resources."

The

Fish and Boat Commission staff have reviewed House Bill
1636.

Although we appreciate the goals of the sponsors,

the Fish and Boat commission does not support the
enactment of House Bill 1636 in its present form.
Obviously fish and other aquatic resources need
clean water to survive and propagate.

The fish and

boating public also rely upon the availability of clean
water to enjoy their recreation.

Clean water is the

foundation of all Fish and Boat Commission aquatic
resource and recreational programs and it is essential
that we work together to insure that it is protected and
remains available to be used by future generations.

For

these very reasons, Pennsylvania Fish and Boat Commission
staff have worked closely with the General Assembly, the
Department of Environmental Protection staff, business
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and industry and the conservation community on ensuring
that waterbodies are protected using the most recent and
scientifically defensible information.

Proposed

statutory changes such as those contained in House Bill
1636 have significant meaning to the long-term future of
Pennsylvania's natural resources.
Pennsylvania has been long regarded as a leader in
the fight for clean water.

Our Clean Streams Law and

Surface Mining Conservation and Reclamation Act were used
as models for their federal equivalents, the Clean Water
Act and the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act.
We must continue to be guided by the federal programs
that set the standards for how we must do our collective
jobs in protecting the nation's and Pennsylvania's water
supplies.
The Commonwealth's water quality protection program
is presently in a state of flux and requires some change
to meet the Clean Water Act's goals.

However, the Fish

and Boat Commission staff do not believe that
Pennsylvania needs a major overhaul of the entire
program.

There are many of us watching and advising DEP

about how to modify our existing program to meet the
challenges that we face in this new century.

We would

submit that now is not the time for a legislative remedy
and would advise your Committee to let the regulatory
i
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process complete itself and stand the test of public
scrutiny before we change our law.
DEP's most recent accounting shows that we presently
have 1716 miles of waters designated Exceptional Value.
These waters account for a mere two percent of our total
83,161 miles of streams and rivers in Pennsylvania.
These 83,000+ miles of streams and rivers, second only to
Alaska in the number of reported stream miles, flow
through remote public lands, agricultural rural
communities and major urban centers that all have the
potential to change both their water quality and
biological characteristics.

In other words,

Pennsylvania's landscape, stream and river network, and
society are unique and must be managed in a specific
manner.

If we expect to remain a leader in the fight for

clean water, then we must objectively identify waters
that are truly "the best of our best" and construct a
program that will protect them.

Although no formal

accounting of how many miles of EV streams lie on public
or private lands, one only has to compare an EV stream
map to one of our State forest, game and park lands to
realize that the vast majority of our EV streams are on
public lands.
House Bill 1636 primarily provides a process through
which our Environmental Quality Board will decide which
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of our waters deserve an exceptional value designation.
This process contains several additional steps that are
beyond the scope of an existing EV designation review.
Some of these steps, such as increased public
participation and protection of state and federal lands,
are positive, and we are hopeful that they will be added
to new rulemaking when proposed by DEP and EQB.

However,

others such as social and economic impact assessment may
be better suited for an analysis of High Quality water
designations rather than Exceptional Value.
In closing, I would like to thank the House
Environmental Resource and Energy Committee for the
opportunity to present the Pennsylvania Fish and Boat
Commission staff's thoughts and opinions about House Bill
1636 and would welcome any questions from Committee
members about this testimony.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

John, I

appreciate your comments and I have a few comments
myself.

You indicated on Page 1, third paragraph that

you work with business and industry.

How do you do that?

Give an example.
MR. ARWAY:

Sure.

I was

personally a member of a regulatory negotiation process
that dealt with most of the issues in the antidegradation
program for two years.

We had monthly, semi monthly
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meetings.

There were a variety of industry

representatives that included coal interests, oil and gas
interests, and a variety of other industry interests on
that regulatory negotiations group.

We worked for two

years through a process to try to negotiate and come to
some consensus about issues involving Pennsylvania's
Water Quality Standards program.

At the end of two

years, we ended up separating and writing two separate
reports.

The conservation groups wrote one report,

business and industry wrote another report.

Both reports

were submitted to DEP for their consideration on
developing the new rulemaking package that they came
forward with.

At the present time, I'm involved with a

committee called Water Resources Advisory Committee which
contains business and industry representatives as well as
other state government representatives that advised DEP
about these very issues.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

What you're

telling me is that the report that you get from business
and industry may or may not be listened to, that it's
input, it's advice?
MR. ARWAY:

Well, it's ---

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

It's input,

it's advice?
MR. ARWAY:

Input and advice as
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well as the Commission's input and advice.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

But if business

and industry were to provide something to you that were
maybe in a different direction than you wanted to go, you
don't have a requirement to listen to them, to their
advice?
MR. ARWAY:

We don't but the

thing is, the Fish and Boat Commission aren't the
decision makers for the program.

That's DEP.

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

I understand

you're in an advisory capacity to DEP.
MR. ARWAY:

Right.

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
I'm talking about the system.
clear about that.

When I say you,

Let me be a little more

DEP through you would have no standing

to listen to business and industry?
MR. ARWAY:

There's no mandatory

requirement that they listen.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
mention a couple of other things.

I want to

You mentioned too that

the Commonwealth's water quality program is presently in
a state of flux and later on in the paragraph you state
that now is not the time to make a change.

I would argue

that this is exactly the time to make a change if it's in
a state of flux.

If it's not in a state of flux and
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working well, that would be the time not to make a
change.

I would argue that this is the time to make a

change.

I'm going to paraphrase my colleague here, Scott

Hutchinson.

There was a hearing that was conducted a few

years ago, four or five years ago, President Township,
and a discussion came up, and it may not be a scenario
that you're concerned with now and we don't need to delve
into that, but it concerned input on some land that was
going to be purchased and then sell it to the game
commission.

My comments center on a stream called

Porcupine Run.

I happen to be a big trout fisherman and

I like clean waters as much as anybody and there was
concern about the people who had resided for a couple of
generations along Porcupine Run.

Do you know where

Porcupine Run is?
MR. ARWAY:

I sure do.

It's a

pretty stream.
REPRESENATIVE LYNCH:
concern

The

and I'm focusing here on your comment about

proposed statutory changes.

I think we need to have

statutory changes and I'm going to use this Porcupine Run
as an analogy as to why I think we need to have that.
college student came in and was giving testimony why
these houses could not be along Porcupine Run and so
forth but whatever aquatics, living organisms that were

A
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in that water he said were only found in these pristine
waters and we have to protect them.

My good friend Scott

Hutchinson said, "Well, if this stream is in such great
condition, why would we want to do anything to punish the
people who were living there taking care of that stream."
The point is I think that we need sometimes to codify
because as I said when DEP was here, the administration
can change every four years and with that all the
regulations and I mean all the regulations.

All the

regulations that are under that administration could
change as well and I don't think we want something as
important as quality on water and the impact it can have
on communities to be floating in the wind out there for
four years.

I think we need to codify that.

That's all

I have.
REPRESENTATIVE HUTCHINSON:

I'm

almost troubled by your remark that we should let the
regulatory process run the course and stand the test of
public scrutiny.

I think the legislature and the elected

representatives are the true test of public scrutiny and
therefore, our input, our codifying this made this a
better process and ensures things are lined up for many
years to come.

I think we and not the regulatory process

but the elected representatives, the General Assembly and
that whole process is the real way to get the public
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scrutiny on a process, so I would much rather see that
work out, as Representative Lynch said, in law at this
time and not just wait on that.

That's all I have to

say.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

John,

prior to really spending some time learning about this HQ
and EV process, I was under the perception, that I think
a lot of people in public are, that if you get an EV
designation, there's like no developments going to be
able to go on in that particular watershed and then a
couple of years back I took a tour of Falling Water which
is a facility owned and operated a Frank Lloyd Wright's
architectural masterpiece found in Fayette County not too
far from where I live and I was intrigued to find out
that that facility to which over one hundred and fifty
thousand people visit every year —

so they obviously

have to take care of their sewage needs right there.
That facility is located on an EV water.

I mean, it's a

major tourist attraction in Pennsylvania and it's right
in an EV watershed and that kind of belies my

that

kind of refutes my general perception that we couldn't
have any, you know, any kind of development going on in
EV designated streams.

Are there any examples up in this

particular area where you have EV designation and that
there are compatible, you know, private sector uses
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ongoing in that particular watershed?

Is there anything

similar to what I mentioned down in southwestern
Pennsylvania here in this part of the state?
MR. ARWAY:

I think we can

probably provide examples from all different parts of the
state.
time.

I've worked in the oil and gas fields a long
In fact, I have a camp just over the mountain on

Tionesta Creek in a town called Lynch and obviously
there's a lot of activity, business activity that occurs
in a lot of these remote watersheds in the Allegheny
National Forest and I'm personally familiar with DEP
issuing eight different permits to drill oil and gas
wells in a watershed called Miner Run, which is in McKean
County and Miner runs into deep water.

The company that

drilled the wells have to take special precautions, a
little more additional precautions than one would have to
take if they would drill a well in a non-EV watershed.
Another example is a little stream called Wildcat
Run.

Wildcat Run drains into Chapman Dam State Park.

There's a stream called Slater Run.

Slater Run is a

very, very pretty native mountain brooktrout stream, and
perhaps Representative Lynch has fished it, and that's
also an EV stream.

There's a company called Oil and Gas

Management about ten years ago that drilled a number of
oil and gas wells in the Slater Run watershed.

What they
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do is they collect their brine that comes back to the
surface as a result of the oil and gas development and
they collect it in tanks and truck it out of the
watershed.

They don't discharge it to Slater Run.

truck it out of the watershed.

They

That development has been

compatible with the EV designation for Slater Run.
Slater Run still continues to provide excellent brook
trout fishery.

So we've got a lot of examples.

Those

are some local examples, but we've got those kind of
examples for all different watersheds in the state.
MR. LEVDANSKY:

So we can have

compatible private sector activity go on in an EV
watershed, it's just that they may have to take some
additional precautions to make sure they don't pollute
that particular waterway?
MR. ARWAY:

Correct.

We really

do regard these as the best of the best, but like I said,
there's only two percent of all our stream miles that are
EV, so we believe you should have to take special
precautions but we don't believe that the door is closed
to all development.

I think that's one of the reasons

why this program has really gotten a lot of public
attention is there's a lot of misinformation out there
that suggests that once a watershed becomes EV, then all
doors are closed to development and they're not.
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REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
You're right.

That's really what the general perception

is and I'm as guilty of that as I think a lot of people
in the public because that's what my perception was and I
was shocked to find out that that wasn't the case at all.
Just one final observation and you don't have to respond
to this and I don't mean to be critical of any individual
legislator but we are unique among all states in that we
have absolutely no limits on the amount of money that
people or groups can contribute to candidates for office.
We have no limit.

The sky is the limit.

Most other

states have limits to how much money can be given to
candidates.

Our political process is not objective.

Our

legislative process is not objective and given the fact
that I think that we are actually

or let's say our

process is polluted, if you will, by the money interests.
I don't trust us, generally speaking, to be the ones to
make the call on what high quality water standards ought
to be and what exceptional value standards ought to be
and things like that.

I would much rather

in is this

polluted legislative environment, I would much rather
trust the experts in DEP and Fish and Boat and elsewhere
in the various agencies to make those determinations.
trust them more than I trust us, but no response from
you.

Thank you.

I
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MR. HUTCHINSON:

I can make a

response or at least clarify what I was trying to say was
we should set the process in place legislatively, not
make the designations.

I'm talking about setting a

process in place that allows for public input.

We are

not going to be voting each time a stream should be EV or
not.

That's not what I'm talking about.

I'm talking

about setting a process in place legislatively as opposed
to setting a process in place regulatory-wise.

I just

wanted to clarify that.
MR. TAYLOR:

John, just for

clarification, you mentioned earlier in response to a
question from Representative Lynch about business and
public input into the process and you said there was an
advisory committee.

What's the name of that advisory

committee?
MR. ARWAY:

It's called Water

Resources Advisory Committee.
MR. TAYLOR:
MR. ARWAY:

Appointed by who?
DEP appointed the

members for that Committee to advise them about the water
quality standard program.
MR. TAYLOR:

Okay.

So they

don't advise you, they advise DEP, right?
MR. ARWAY:

Well, I'm part of
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the Committee, so
MR. TAYLOR:

Okay.

You're a

member of that Committee, right?
MR. ARWAY:
MR. TAYLOR:

Right.
So the Fish and

Boat Commission is a member of that Advisory Committee
that advises DEP, which they then use that recommendation
for whatever they want to do with a particular stream, is
that right?
MR. ARWAY:
MR. TAYLOR:

Yes.
Okay.

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
lot.

Thank you.

John, thanks a

Joe, it's always a pleasure seeing you in Warren

County.

Dan Glotz, thank you for coming.
MR. GLOTZ:

Good morning.

My

name is Dan Glotz and I'm the Planning Director for
Warren County.

On behalf of the County Planning

Commission, I would like to thank the Pennsylvania
Environmental Resources and Energy Committee for this
opportunity to present testimony today on House Bill 1636
and it's impact on local land-use planning.
Sound natural resource management practices are
nothing new to Warren County.

With approximately one

third of our County's land mass held in ownership by
either the state or national forest services, efforts to
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conserve and manage our timber resource have been very
successful.
Regulations governing oil and gas drilling
operations have also been established to protect the
environment.

Standards are in place to guard against

pollution of the land and streams and their watershed
areas.

These regulations, oil and gas management, along

with timbering, logging and access road controls, have
served to protect our streams from potential damage by
two of the county's major industries: oil and gas
production and logging operations.

These management

practices, in place for the past several decades, have
allowed these industries to sustain and build the
county's economy - while at the same time - protect the
environment in which we live.
But timbering and sub-surface mineral extractions
are just two of the many uses that could impact the
watershed.

Land use, such as existing and proposed

residential, commercial, and industrial development can
also have an adverse affect on the environment without
proper planning and controls in place.
In 1988, Act 247, The Pennsylvania Municipalities
Planning Code, mandated that all counties in the state of
Pennsylvania draft and adopt comprehensive plans.
Comprehensive plans address a number of issues.

Among
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those issues are land use planning, community facilities,
conservation planning, and implementation strategies.
The comprehensive plan seeks to define future policies,
which help guide the growth of the community.
In 1991, Warren County drafted its comprehensive
plan.

Contained within that document is the future land

use plan.

Warren County's future land use plan is

predicated upon the following assumptions.

First, the

current pattern of large open space public land holdings
in Warren County, such as the Allegheny National Forest
and State Game Lands, will not change and should be
protected.

Secondly, residential land use may grow, but

it will do so incrementally. It will most likely be
located in areas served by community water and sewer
services.

Thirdly, the demand for new commercial and

industrial land will be limited to areas along major road
networks where community water and sewer facilities are
already present or can be feasibly provided.
Tools used to guide the growth in an area identified
by the comprehensive plan are zoning and subdivision
ordinances.

Zoning is a tool the community may utilize

to regulate the use of land and the location and
intensity of development.

It is initiated by the

adoption of a zoning ordinance designed to protect the
public health, safety and welfare, as well as to guide
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the growth.

Subdivision, on the other hand, refers to

the creation of new lots or changes in property lines.
Subdivision and land development regulations offer
municipalities a degree of protection against unwise,
poorly planned growth.

The community ensures proper

placement of public improvements, such as new roads,
water, sewer lines, and drainage systems.

Warren County

has both a zoning ordinance and subdivision ordinance.
As mentioned previously, the comprehensive plan also
addresses community facilities.

The two most expensive

elements to consider in the community facilities plan are
water and sewer.

The plan identifies several areas in

need of sanitary sewer facilities in Warren County.

The

primary and immediate needs are along the principal
transportation corridors of Routes 6 and 62.

The Mead

Township/Clarendon region is one of the areas identified.
When assuming priorities, the community facilities plan
recommends service to existing development should take
precedence along with the alleviation of existing
environmental problems.

Mead Township has undertaken its

Act 537 sewage planning process and has received approval
from the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protection.

Mead Township, along with Clarendon Borough

is now in the final stages for the construction of a
municipal sewage treatment facility.

This project is a
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significant undertaking.

A large portion of the Brown

Run watershed is within the project area.

A substantial

amount of privately owned land in the area is zoned
residential,, commercial or industrial.

With installation

of the municipal sewer system, this land will not only
become more valuable, but will also experience a higher
degree of development pressure.
House Bill 1636 addresses concerns that planners
have when a stream is considered for designation as
exceptional value waters.

It is extremely important that

existing land use and proposed future land use be
addressed as part of the review procedure.

Local

officials need the opportunity to voice concerns that redesignation of the streams will have on the local
economy.

High-quality waters deserve protection, but at

the same time, a municipality deserves the opportunity to
grow, increase its tax base, and provide a higher quality
of life for its residents.

Through the cooperative

efforts of the Environmental Quality Board and local
municipal officials, both these goals are possible.
Mead Township is no stranger to intergovernmental
cooperation.

For the past several years, the Township

has been a member of the Warren County Council of
Governments.

This organization assists and supports its

member municipalities' economic development activities.
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The Mead/Clarendon sewage project is one such project
supported by the organization.
Regulations governing oil and gas drilling and
logging operations have significantly improved the
quality of our streams.

Municipal sewer treatment

systems, such as the one proposed by Mead Township, will
have an even greater impact.

It is through protective

measures such as these that enable a stream to be
considered exceptional value.
It is our hope that House Bill 1636 will enable
municipalities to work side by side with the
Environmental Quality Board to not only protect our
streams and watersheds, but at the same time not impede
the growth of our communities.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
appreciate your testimony.

Thanks, Dan, we

I just have one comment and I

think you say it in here too.

We who live in areas like

this know the importance of clean water here and we get
several million visitors a year who come up here because
of the outdoors, because of the Kinzua Dam, because of
the Allegheny National Forest, because of our trout
streams, etcetera.

We know the importance of them.

There's no more people up here intentionally polluting
these streams, probably a small percentage than you would
find in other places, but you mentioned a very important

51

key here. A third of Warren County is owned by the
government.

We just don't have a lot of other land out

there and we are a community, quite frankly, that isn't --we have a problem with growth.

And when I say this to

you, you know this as well as anybody, we are not unique.
In any area where you have a lot of government owned
land, there becomes a problem with growth.
a lot of flat land that's available.

We don't have

We just don't have

it and the economics are a major concern and we can not
afford to give up economics to livelihoods of people for
the tax base, you know, that may be trampled on by some
kind of a stream designation.
streams.

We'll protect those

We have protected those streams all along and

we will continue to protect those streams but we don't
want the stream designation to curtail our livelihoods up
here and that's a concern.
Dan.

I appreciate your comments,

Any questions?
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

No

questions, but just one observation in response to what
you said.

It just struck me that up here in this part of

the state that you represent, Jim, you have a lot of
these public holdings, state forests, state parks,
Allegheny National Forest, game lands. You have a
tremendous amount of public lands that you can't develop
that has an impact, you know, that you really have to
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stress your existing tax base to come up with the revenue
to provide the services that everybody needs.

I

represent a part of this state that's suburban and urban
and we have a tremendous amount of non-profit
organizations in urban areas who don't pay taxes either.
Just thinking out loud here, there's got to be a way to
deal with the issue.

Urban governments, Philadelphia,

Pittsburgh, the other third class cities argue that these
non-profits, you know, we need them but they don't
contribute anything to the tax base.

They actually make

public empathy spend money, you know, and we really
haven't changed the payment in lieu of taxes from the
game commission to the DEP to counties like yours and
communities like yours.

There ought to be some way that

we rural and urban legislators ought to be able to work
together to put together a fund to better reimburse
communities that have public institutions and public
land.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

I agree and as

a matter of fact, this is the fourth session in a row
that I introduced legislation, nobody seems to want to
move, that would require all future state acquisitions to
pay the local prevailing taxes instead of a payment in
lieu of taxes.

Right now payment in lieu of taxes is a

dollar and twenty cents an acre which was just doubled a
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few y e a r s a g o u p to a d o l l a r t w e n t y a n a c r e , b u t y o u ' r e
l o o s i n g it

w h e n the state a c q u i r e s that land w h e t h e r

it's t h r o u g h a p u r c h a s e d d o m a i n , w h a t e v e r the c a s e i s ,
y o u ' r e l o o s i n g three to four, five d o l l a r s u p h e r e , t h r e e
to five d o l l a r s a n a c r e , w h i c h n o w t h e p e o p l e w h o live in
t h o s e s u b d i v i s i o n s h a v e t o a b s o r b that loss to m a i n t a i n
services, so I don't think you cosponsored that
l e g i s l a t i o n that g o o d .
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

That

o n l y d e a l s w i t h the n e w a c q u i s i t i o n s .
REPRESENATIVE LYNCH:

I know

that.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
t a l k i n g a b o u t all the e x i s t i n g .

I'm

W e o u g h t to b e p a y i n g

more than a buck twenty an acre.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Absolutely.

REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

That

w o u l d l e s s e n the p r e s s u r e s y o u h a v e o n y o u r e x i s t i n g tax
b a s e and a g a i n , the c i t i e s w o u l d w a n t to d o something
w i t h all the n o n - p r o f i t s that d o n ' t p a y t a x e s .
p u t u p a fund to h e l p .

W e could

Some of them m a k e p a y m e n t s in

l i e u of t a x e s , b u t t h a t ' s k i n d of like a n a d d - h o c k case
b y case b a s i s .

T h e r e o u g h t to b e some w a y w h e r e w e c a n

m a r r y these t w o i n t e r e s t s .
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

A r e y o u in the
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Finance Committee?
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

No.

But, of course,

my good friend Scott Hutchinson here is on the Finance
Committee.
REPRESENTATVE LEVDANSKY:

We

ought to do something about that.
REPRESENTATIVE HUTCHINSON:
a comment and thank you for your testimony.

Just

You pointed

out another angle of this whole thing, you know, the fact
that local officials who are working on land use issues,
future land use, you know, for example, the sewer plant.
It's so important that we allow officials like that to
have input into the designations and that's another group
that I quite frankly hadn't thought of and I think that's
an important one and I want to thank you for bringing
that to the Committee.
MR. TAYLOR:
right here in Warren County

One of the issues

were you notified about

the potential upgrade of this stream officially by the
Department or did you find out by communication through a
newspaper?
MR. GLOTZ:

Communication

through the newspaper.
MR. TAYLOR:

Okay.

You were not
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officially notified?
MR. GLOTZ:

No.

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
MR. HAWK:

Thanks, Dan.

In response to his

question to Dan, we were notified, however, the only
comments that we could establish were scientific comments
at that stage of the game.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Did you hear

that, Fred?
MR. TAYLOR:

I'm sorry.

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Terry indicates

that the Township was notified about the upgrade but
their request was to do a scientific response.
MR. HAWK:
welcome to our community.

Ladies and gentlemen,

My name is Terry Hawk.

been a Mead Township Supervisor since 1994.

I have

In 1997, I

also assumed the position of Township Roadmaster.

My

responsibilities include, but are not limited to;
management of the township employees, along with
maintenance of equipment, buildings, and roadways.

My

primary concern is safety above all else, both for my
employees and the motoring public which uses my twelve
miles of road system scattered throughout the Township.
Our Township contains 56,240 acres of land or about
73 square miles.

Of this amount, the Allegheny National
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Forest encompasses 34,932 acres or approximately sixtytwo percent.

Our population according to the 1990 census

was 1579 residents.

We border McKean County on the East,

New York State to the North, the City of Warren, Elk,
Glade, and Pleasant Townships to the West, and Cherry
Grove and Sheffield Townships to the South.

In addition

to our roads, there are at least seven roads maintained
by PennDOT, two of which are heavily traveled.
Routes 6 and 59.

These are

There is also a railroad and many

A.N.F. maintained roads.

Much of our land to the North

is home to the Kinzua Dam and Reservoir.

Land use

management of our Township is handled at the county
level.

However, this does not preclude our involvement

in land use decisions.

We can and always will play a

major part in comprehensive planning affecting not just
our communities, but all communities within the county.
Our township consists of six named villages along
with scattered housing throughout the Township.

With the

majority of land in federal acreage, it is understandable
that development followed the corridors of highways and
streams.

Although it may be true that there are no major

industries in our Township, there are substantial smaller
industrial and commercial enterprises providing a variety
of employment opportunities.
I was asked to relate about the effects that the
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Brown Run Stream Basin reclassification would have on our
Township and its residents.

As a Township Supervisor, I

am responsible for the needs of my community.

As an

individual, I share the same concerns and desires for
clean water as all of you.

I realize that the activities

we have been practicing have qualified this basin for
upgrading of classification.
we can not accept.

However, this is a reward

The resulting effects would be

catastrophic to the communities and to the County.
Three years ago, when we first visited this topic,
we explained in detail the effects of these changes.

We

explained that a large public sewer project for this area
was underway.
not commenced.

To date, construction of this system has
We are still in the process of obtaining

all necessary right-of-way agreements for the existing
development within the project scope.

We have also

initiated planning and development for a second phase to
expand our public sewage network into outlying areas of
our Township not initially addressed in our Route 6
corridor project.

Again, in order to afford this

expansion, we have had to delete some needed areas that
will be addressed as development continues.

Some of

these areas are within the Brown Run Basin.

There are

very few, if any, areas within our Township that haven't
experienced on lot sewage system failure, due mostly to
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soil composition.

Any upgrading of water classification

would most certainly adversely affect the cost and
curtail the progress of this desperately needed system.
Although this system can be built without polluting our
waterways, I can't see how construction could occur
without violating in some way the antidegradation
requirements that the Department of Environmental
Protection has in place for high quality and exceptional
value waters.
A second concern we stated three years ago was the
possibility of reduced fire protection for our
communities.

Some of this stream basin is serviced by

public water systems with hydrants.

However, the fire

department must rely heavily on the water supplied by the
streams for the fire fighting capabilities.

It is hard

to imagine that a pumper truck loading at a stream
location could not affect some measure of degradation.
This continues to be compounded when one realizes this
water, after attempts to save a building and perhaps a
life, returns into these streams.
Road maintenance was a third concern we stated
before.

Some of these roads in this basin are dirt and

gravel.

I practice recognized techniques of applying

dust oil suppression to these roadways to control erosion
and dust and to further bind the roadway for
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stabilization.

Many alternative products have been

introduced over the years, but I have yet to find one
successful.

Although degradation requirements would

preclude further applications of this treatment, the
alternative would be erosion, dust and loss of roadways.
Many of these roads are blacktop.

These roads require

frequent seal and coats and other protection measures to
preserve their integrity.

These practices also affect

degradation requirements.

During winter months, salt

and/or anti-skid materials must be applied to all of
these roads to insure the safety of the public, including
school buses.

This is also true for the state highways

in this watershed.

Considering the amount of bridges and

the vast network of drainage ditches and piping within
this watershed, this will also impact the degradation
requirements.
Another concern we stated was the impact upon
private ownership.

Much of the development in this area

occurred next to the streams.

In some cases, homes were

built within a few feet of the streams.

Pastures for

grazing are located along them in some locations.
Parking lots for businesses were built the same way.

Oil

and gas production and timber harvesting occur in this
watershed, providing a substantial economic base for our
area.

It is my understanding that upgrading of these
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waters may require a fifty foot buffer zone along both
sides of these streams.

Many residents oppose this

taking of private lands without due compensation.

Under

DEP rules 35 P.S. 691.5, the Department has the right to
make any inspections of public and private property as
are necessary to determine compliance.

I would ask that

you request that DEP provide you with a discussion of all
such impacts whether driven by statute, regulation or DEP
guidance.
Recently a storm blew down a great many trees
clogging the Brown Run Stream by the bridge on Route 59.
To prevent flooding of homes and highways in the
vicinity, we arranged for the removal of these trees.
This is something we don't normally do.
enough maintaining roads.

I keep busy

However, we addressed this

situation due to the safety concerns involved.

Again,

this activity may be prohibited in the future if this
watershed reclassification is implemented due to
antidegradation requirements.
Upgrading designation generally occurs in more
wilderness and remote areas on our commonwealth.

There

are no natural attributes such as outstanding national,
state, or local resources, threatened or endangered
species, or wilderness trout streams identified for this
watershed.

In addition, the adverse economic and social
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consequences substantially outweigh the perceived
benefits to.upgrade.

In this context, I applaud your

efforts to pass legislation to mandate public meetings
and involve local government and citizens in exceptional
value waters redesignation.
should be addressed.

I believe our concerns

This bill adds more details to the

procedural aspects of this process.

I wish it would go a

step further and provide protection in the event that it
is determined that designation as EV would have a
significant adverse social and economic impact.

I also

notice that any Environmental, Social and Economic Impact
Reports are not required if at least ninety percent of
the stream watershed proposed for designation is located
upon lands owned by the federal, state or local
government or municipal water supply agency.

Since a

watershed begins at the top of the slopes of the hills
surrounding the streams, these reports and necessary
protection should at least be included for the remaining
ten percent.

This should also address the impact upon

oil and gas production and timber harvesting on the other
ninety percent.
Also, existing regulations provide that to be
classified as an EV water, a surface water must be high
quality water and fall into one or more of certain
specified categories.

In order to be high quality, the
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water must meet a chemistry or biology criteria.

If it

does so and falls into one of the categories specified in
25 PA Code 93.4b (b), it can be classified as EV.

House

Bill 1636 provides that the EQB may designate a stream,
etcetera, as EV if it falls into one or more certain
specified categories.

Only one of these references the

attainment of water quality criteria for High Quality as
a condition.

This allows the possibility of other

classes of waters to be classified as EV.

I am sure this

is not your intent but it needs clarified.
In closing, I appreciate your efforts and your
interest.

I'm sure we all want clean water but

regulations must be tempered with commonsense.

We have a

duty to provide both to our citizens and our community
and House Bill No. 1636 addresses many of our concerns
regarding this stream reclassification.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
much.

Thank you very

Your testimony certainly points out the

importance, as we see it, of local input and in the next
to the last paragraph where you say there's clarification
needed, you're right and we're going to address that.
Thanks for picking that up.

Any comments?

MR. TAYLOR:

No.

Thank you,

MR. MILLER:

Thank you to this

Terry.
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committee and Representative Lynch for inviting me to
testify at today's hearing.

My name is David Miller and

I am president of Allegheny Forestry, Incorporated, a
private consulting forestry business located here in
Warren.

Our company manages thousands of acres of forest

property for private and commercial landowners, in
northwest Pennsylvania and southwest New York.

I've been

a consulting forester for nearly twenty-four years.
Representative Lynch asked me to comment on House
Bill 1636 in order to present the perspective from the
viewpoint of the private forestland owner and the effects
that upgrading a stream to Exceptional Value may have on
private forestland owners.
House Bill 1636.

I am very much in favor of

When a stream is to be upgraded in

classification, there can be significant effects on those
who own property along the stream or within it's
watershed area.

First of all, it just seems like

commonsense to me that if a stream is upgraded, there
should be good, current scientific data available to back
up the proposal.

It should be taken over the course of a

year to reflect the different variances that can occur in
each of our four seasons.
When there's a privately owned land in the effected
watershed, the impacts on those lands must be taken into
account.

Property values can be affected due to
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increased regulations.

Access to certain areas of a

tract may not we reduced or not allowed at all.

All

these things can negatively affect land values while at
the same time, property taxes are always rising on these
same properties.
Informing the affected landowners is also an
important part of this Bill.

These people or companies

have every right to know what the state is planning
regarding these upgrades.
affected.

They are the ones most

Their opinions and concerns should matter!

The public hearings and meetings should also be required
because individuals and communities outside the immediate
watershed could also be impacted.

Their opinions and

concerns should also matter!
There are many rules and regulations on the books
already that affect how a landowner uses his or her
property.

I will try to restrict my comments and ideas

to those changes in these rules that affect the use of
forest lands and their management.

Erosion and

Sedimentation Control Plans are now required to be
written for timber harvesting operations.
change.

This would not

However, there are several General Permits that

are available now at the local county level that would
not be available for an activity near an Exceptional
Value stream.

These include temporary and permanent
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stream crossings.

Most timber harvesting operations can

not occur without some form of stream crossing.

These

General Permits are relatively easy to obtain and not
much paperwork or cost is required by the landowner.
This would change drastically by now requiring a Joint
Permit between the DEP and the Army Corp of Engineers.
These Joint Permits are costly, difficult to apply for
and time consuming.

There may also be added expenses if

an engineer's report is required.
Apparently, DEP requires that any streams, which are
only under consideration for upgrading, must be treated
in the permit process as if they are already listed at
the higher level.

So, it seems that just a proposal is

enough to begin the regulatory process and restrict the
landowner's activities.
I would like to make a few suggestions to this
Committee regarding the impact that may occur to
landowners that own property in the Exceptional Value
watersheds.

It seems to me that we are punishing these

landowners for doing the right thing and supporting best
management practices on their lands.

These streams are

clean and will remain clean as long as these landowners
are encouraged to continue these practices.

The trouble

is, some government agencies tend to make things harder
for those who are willing to do the right thing instead
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of making it easier and supporting them along the way.
Regulations get stricter, costs rise and property values
may decrease.

Where is the incentive?

When an upgrade to Exceptional Value occurs on a
watershed with considerable private acreage, I believe
the state should wave any extra fees and costs that are
now required.

The property owners should also get a

reduction in their real estate taxes.

Certain parts of

their property are no longer going to be available for
certain activities or developments.
compensated for this.

They should be

This would offset lower property

values and also encourage them to hold onto their
property and continue to manage it responsibly.

After

all, all of society supposedly stands to benefit from
these upgrades.

I can envision a scenario where

frustrated landowners end up selling off their properties
to public agencies to avoid all the hassles and thereby
further reducing private ownership and lowering the tax
base in the county.
I firmly believe that our government agencies need
to be less intrusive and also provide incentives to
landowners where the common goal of high quality water in
our streams and rivers is for the benefit of all society.
We need to stop these confrontations where the state
tells us what is best for us without our input in the
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process and the private citizen naturally resisting more
and more regulations being forced upon them.
This Bill, I feel, will help to accomplish this.

It

will open up the dialogue in the decision making process
and involve all those who are affected.

The public must

also be assured that their concerns will have some impact
in this decision making process and not just fall on deaf
ears that have already made up their minds and are just
going through the motions.

This is the way to accomplish

things without there always being a confrontation and
battle.
I would again like to thank the Committee and
Representative Lynch for inviting me here to speak to
you.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
for your testimony.

A couple of comments.

Thanks a lot
On Page 3

where you say, "for those who are willing to do the right
thing instead of making it easier and supporting them
along the way," this is kind of like the old DER versus
the new DEP thing.

The one thing that we always said

around here about the old DER is, you know, don't have a
sheriff attitude, help us correct the actions.
out.

Spell it

People up here will tell you, we take care of the

streams.

The streams have been taken care of.

Help us

make sure that we continue to take care of them but don't
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come in here and put some kind of a rule that may be
unrealistic for us to obtain.

I mean, the end results

would be no different but the means of doing it would be
a substantial obstacle of what people may want to do with
their own land.

That's a good point.

Can you give me an

example about the stream crossing permits.

What's

involved with the stream crossing permit and how would
this curtail the ability to get that?
MR. MILLER:

Right now if it's a

temporary permit, you basically have to fill out a one
page form and send it into the local DER in Meadville and
a copy to the conservation district and within a few days
you get a response back that it's approved.

You also

would have to have a diagram, a pipe, bridge, culvert,
whatever you're going to do to put in the stream along
with an erosion sedimentation plan which is already
required anyway but this one you would just have to file
with the county.

There's no fee.

It's just basically

sent to the county, the county sends it back if the
drawings are adequate and you have a permit.

As long as

you have that on-site while you're working, there is no
problem.

If there's a problem that comes up, if there's

some erosion taking place, the county, if they find out
about it, they will come out and try to remedy the
situation without being heavy-handed.

They are very
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cooperative.

That's what keeps it local.

It's basically

all local at this point for the general permits and as I
said, there's no fee for them.

You don't have to have an

extensive study to carry them out whereas when you jump
to the next level, it's a whole new ball game.

There's

maybe eight to ten pages to fill out plus you have to
have an engineer's report unless the DEP is in charge of
it along with the Army Corp of Engineers, so there's
quite a difference.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Under the

current system, the existing system, does anybody from
DEP or Conservation District make a visit or check the
stream at certain points?
MR. MILLER:
even go out to check.

No.

They don't

If there's a complaint from

somebody, then they will be on it right off right away to
try to determine what the problem is and usually

I

know from our County level, they are most cooperative and
try to help and stop the problem and correct it and not
come out with fines and somebody trying to do that type
of thing.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
permits

How many

you've been a forester for twenty-four years.

How many of these permits do you have to get in a year?
What would the average forester get in a years time?
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MR. MILLER:
seven, eight in a year.

It depends.

Six,

There's some sales that you

don't have a crossing or there's already an existing
crossing and you don't have to put in something new.
This is basically to put in a new crossing or some other
kind of bank stabilization that you might need but these
general permits there's probably seven or eight different
types, different things they apply for.

I just took the

two that we work with most.

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Now, I would

point out for those of you who may not know this, that
this area of Pennsylvania happens to be one where there
are an ordinate number of streams because of the hills.
We have a lot of streams here.

You can go to other parts

of the states where there just are not that many streams
that have to be dealt with, so it becomes even more of a
problem around here.

That's all I have.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

Just

as a follow-up to your question, I'm still unclear in my
mind and maybe you could help me through this.
want to put a stream crossing in
EV watershed.

If you

and say it's not an

I mean, you do a one page general use

permit, pretty easy to get, no on-site inspection, no
detailed engineer's report to be done, but if you want to
do a crossing on an EV watershed, you have to have an
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engineer put together an erosion sedimentation plan, you
have to do other things?
MR. MILLER:

Well, the permit

itself is probably perhaps eight to ten pages.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
MR. MILLER:
directly with the DEP office.
county level.

Okay.

And it's filed

It does not go to the

I mean, they might get it back as a

notification that it's there but the county doesn't have
anything to do with putting it together.

It's between

DEP and the Corp of Engineers.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

So

there's a different process but you could still get a
stream crossing on an EV water?
MR. MILLER: Yes.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

Okay.

It's just a more detailed analysis and review that goes
on?
MR. MILLER:

Yes. There's at

least a one hundred dollar fee per permit.

I'm not sure

if that varies with the type of permit but
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:
Probably because they probably send someone from the
Department to come out and do an on-site inspection to
take a look.

I mean, you don't have to do this right now
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but I would be interested to see kind of like an analysis
at least for the forestry industry in this state to say,
okay, on regular watersheds here is the kind of permits
that we normally use and here's the things we have to do
to comply to get those permits and at the same time, if
you want to get the same permit in an EV watershed,
here's the additional things that we have to do.

From

what I hear, it sounds like you've got a few more, you
know, more rigorous analysis, more thought, more review
has to go into this, but it still sounds like you still
can get a permit.

You just have to go a little further

in terms of documentation and analysis.
MR. MILLER:

And I don't think

there's really that much difference in the requirements
on the ground as to what one is for the other, so you're
basically doing the same thing on the ground.

They are

just making you jump through many more hoops and costs to
obtain it and of course, they got to be much more visible
on the site I'm sure.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

But

you still can get a stream crossing in this case on an EV
water
MR. MILLER:

The only thing I

know is that they will not allow a ford, a stream ford
where you actually drive through.

That is available now
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for the other two, but that's not available at all.
strike that completely.

They

Ford is not allowed.
REPRESENTATIVE LEVDANSKY:

Okay.

Thank you.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

Dave, thanks a

lot.
MR. PIERCE:

My name is Darryl

Pierce and I represent PAPCO, one of the larger
landowners, probably one of the largest landowners in the
Brown Run Basin.
reclassifications.

I have been involved in these stream
One of the things that should be

pointed out is it's not a chemical and not a fish habitat
and benthic invertebrate habitat and bioassessment
habitat.
stream.

It's any one of those that can qualify a
As a matter of fact, the DEP in this case has

not looked specifically at chemical analysis.

If we

looked at chemical analysis, it may disqualify a stream
from being an EV.

What's qualified Brown Run is the

benthic macroinvertebrate habitat.
We are supposed to be looking at all the fish
habitat, etcetera.
recently.

There was no fish studies done

The fish studies that have been done are out

of date, they don't exist, so what the DEP

and I

point this out because this is why we need this 1636 is
the DEP can choose any one of these that they want in

74

order to qualify a stream and in this case they've chosen
the invertebrate habitat.
fish.

They have not looked at the

Our people have looked at the fish habitat.

The

only thing we're showing in Brown Run is a Pioneer
species, brook trout.

That's the only thing that's

propagating, so if you looked at the fish, this could
essentially disqualify this from being an EV
qualification, but they don't do that and the reason 1636
is important is it would bring all of this together so
that we could look at all the data.
DEP only presents data that qualifies it. That's
one of the problems that we have. When you go to the
DEP, these reports are unauthored.

You can't talk to

these people and find out exactly who did what, when.
They do not ask you permission before they go on private
property to do these studies. You don't know when
they're going to be up there.

There's a lot of problems

with the way DEP is doing things these days.

This is why

it's important that they have a law to follow.
Now, Representative Lynch is very correct when they
say these regulations change.

Right now we have a

regulation that's being changed in the oil and gas. We
are going to be required to have a NPDES permit to clear
five acres or less and I think in a year it changes to
one acre. Now, one acre is virtually one location.

I
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Now, this watershed is very important to the oil and
gas.

For the last hundred years there's been oil, gas

and timber coming out of this watershed.

If we're

required a NPDES permit, we can't get a NPDES permit in
the EV watershed because it's a degradation of the
watershed.

We will be denied a NPDES permit.

Essentially, we are shutting down the oil and gas
operation in this watershed and probably the timber at a
later date.

This is saying you can still travel from New

York to Los Angeles but you're going to have to walk.

I

mean, you're allowed to do it but you can't do it
efficiently, you can't do it timely.

These are the kind

of regulations that are being put on u s .

This is why we

need this law that doesn't change over time with
administration.
My recommendation also is that this law goes a step
further and it would go to HQ also because it's so
important that we have to have these to be assured to go
forward to do this.
Now, some people say that you can still get a permit
in an EV watershed, but it's very time consuming.

If you

know anything about the oil and gas and timber industry,
prices change daily, monthly, hourly.

One thing that's

economic today may not be economic tomorrow.

If this

time constraint is involved, a lot of times it can change
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during the permit process, you know, something becomes
uneconomical and therefore doesn't help the tax base.
The bottom line is we definitely need something out
there because it's just

we have to rely on the law.

I mean, the regulations are changing too much too fast
and I guess that's basically the recommendations I would
like to say.
Also, one of the things I would like is any
"scientific study" that's presented to anybody, I would
like to have it authored.

An unauthored scientific

report isn't really a scientific report.

That's all we

get from DEP is unauthored reports and when you start
asking, nobody knows who does these, so I would ask that
that be part of the scientific studies that we do.
I would also ask that we do all of these, the
chemical analysis, the fish habitat.

We don't just pick

and choose which one that we do per stream.

We do

everything that's required and then look at the overall
picture because in this case we're of the opinion that if
we do an up-to-date fish habitat, it would disqualify
Brown Run from becoming an EV stream and so we would also
make that recommendation that we change it to and, not or
because the way it reads right now it's or.

We would

like to see all of these criteria looked at and I think
the bioassessment habitat protocol is out of date.

It's
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my understanding that they do not look at stream depth.
They do not look at riffle depth.

They do not look at

drainage area, i.e., the amount of water coming down
through a stream.

I mean, obviously a spring or stream

this size is probably, coming off the hillside, more EV
than a bigger stream, so we need a new up-to-date
bioassessment habitat that actually looks at these kind
of things more realistically.
Now, we think in this case if Brown Run

right

now West Hickory is the EV stream we're being qualified
against and West Hickory is surrounded by public
property.

It has no roads.

more water flow.

It's a larger stream, a lot

It has a lot more fish propagating than

Brown Run does and if you sit back and look at it
overall, we don't think that Brown Run would qualify
against West Hickory to be this way.
So these are some of the shortcomings we've seen
from dealing first hand on the ground level with the DEP
and the stream reclassification.
We've seen the DEP refer to reports that are even
unpublished that we can't get our hands on to look at.
They referred to a Fish Commission report that wasn't
even available to us in time for comment.

These are the

kind of things that need to be corrected under the
existing qualification method and I think 1636 is a very,
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very good start in this direction to do this.

We

definitely need this so that in the next twenty years we
can count on what's going to happen out there and how to
go through the process.

I mean, what we've got right now

is they are saying, hey, we have to stop what's been
going on in the last fifty years because what that's done
is qualified this stream for exceptional value so
therefore we should slow it down or stop it and that's
what we are up against right now.
This has been going on, this watershed
dams, there's roads, there's railroads.
that good, that's great.

there's

If this water is

We are all for good water.

I

mean, and we want to continue to get good water but I
think there's ways and I think Brown Run proves that
there's ways to have exceptional value water without
putting all these regulations out there.
keeps saying protection.

Against what?

And everybody
I mean,

obviously, the protection is existing there, otherwise,
this watershed wouldn't qualify for an EV stream.

So

we've got enough protection on the books at the moment.
Why do we need more protection against something that's
already occurred because if you look at the reports, this
qualifies as an EV stream, so what more protection
mean, when are we going to stop?
on.

I

It's unclear what goes

In four years it will be unclear again and in
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another four years and this is why we need this and I go
on record and stand for 1636.
Thank you.
here.

And I'd like to thank you for being up

Thank you very much.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

I have a comment.

Thanks, Darryl.

Around the Brown Run area there's

trees being cut, there's homes being built, there's oil
and gas wells, there's trains and roads.

There's just

about everything out there that you can have going on and
I'm bothered by this.
well.

You're right and you said it very

DEP comes and uses one item and then say, okay,

we're going to upgrade this to EV and the only thing that
can happen from that is it will start to preclude all
those other activities from occurring.

We need to have

the public input and not just information on, you know,
saying, thank you, now don't let the door hit you on the
way out type of thing.

There has to be substantial

input, there has to be a way of determining what that
input is going to be and make it part of the formula.
has to be there.

And I have one question.

It

Can you just

briefly explain what this NPDES permit is, what you were
talking about there?
MR. PIERCE:

The NPDES permit?

CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
MR. PIERCE:

Yes.

Okay.

It's on the
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books right now that the oil and gas have to have

if

they clear more than five acres, i.e., roads, locations,
that's the NPDES permit.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:
MR. PIERCE:
I referred to as NPDES.

Uh-huh.

Okay.

That's what

We are going to have to require

for a NPDES permit for road building, i.e., putting mud
in the streams.

Now, it used to be you needed a National

Pollution Discharge permit for everything but now it's my
understanding that we have to

I mean, that's a

degradation of the stream is the sediment and we have to
have this permit to put sediment into the stream.

I

mean, you aren't going to get a permit like that for an
EV watershed.

Your essentially upgrading a stream

essentially is going to shutdown oil and gas and I think
forestry has been exempt from this in the last week or
two, if I'm correct, so basically it's shutting down the
oil and gas operation of these watersheds.
MR. TAYLOR:

Now, you said, you

know, on the NPDES permit, right?

proposed —

MR. PIERCE:

Right.

MR. TAYLOR:

Now, that is a

now, clarify this for me.

I've been sitting

on the EPB now for about eighteen years and I haven't
seen it come by in Pennsylvania yet, but I understand
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that is an EPA proposal at this point in time, is that
right?
MR. PIERCE:
understanding that it is not.

It's my

It's a reinterpretation of

the Clean Streams Law and we're going to be required
I mean, right now we are required.

I have not personally

run into this because our locations have been built ahead
of time. We feel the best way to do this is build a
location a year or two before the drilling rig comes in
and let it sit, but now we're going to be required to get
these permits.
MR. TAYLOR:

Because of the EPA

MR. PIERCE:

I believe that's

MR. TAYLOR:

But it has not come

proposal?

why.

across the desk at the EPB yet in Pennsylvania, you know,
revising our regulation and I am interested in hearing
now your response.

You feel you are obligated to do that

now?
MR. PIERCE:
requiring it now.

I think the DEP is

If we are going to clear more than

five acres of property right now of land, DEP is
requiring the NPDES permit now.

It's a general permit.

It's relatively easy to get in a CWF watershed or even,
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you know, an HQ but an EV you won't be able to get one.
The DEP is requiring them at the moment.
MR. TAYLOR:

I will be glad to

check that out and get back to you on that because I
think there's been some misunderstanding as to who is
required and who isn't required to do it and I think I
would like to get that clarified myself.
MR. PIERCE:

Okay.

I will

definitely work with you to get that clarification but
that's what our Trade Association has been telling us.
know people that actually had to apply
case.

He just got his.

I

I know one

He applied for it in November

and it was just given to him two weeks ago.
MR. TAYLOR:

Okay.

MR. HUTCHINSON:

Thank you.

Thank you.

had some very good and specific comments here.

You

One thing

I wanted to mention is did you talk about extending the
process to HQ also?
MR. PIERCE:

Yes.

I would

definitely recommend that 1636 be extended to HQ because
it definitely represents a lower class of protection, but
it's protection

it's regulations that prevent things

from happening.

So when you're going to put regulations

that prevent certain activities, it should be codified,
looked at so we know what it's going to be for the next
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twenty years, in m y opinion.
REPRESENTATIVE HUTCHINSON:
T h a t ' s m y o p i n i o n t o o b u t w h e t h e r w e c a n d o that is
another question.

Thank you for that.
CHAIRMAN LYNCH:

I thank

e v e r y b o d y f o r c o m i n g , for listening, for t h e p e o p l e that
came to testify, and m y colleagues that came.

There will

b e o n e m o r e h e a r i n g o n this i n Y o r k C o u n t y a n d I b e l i e v e
that's next month.

T h e p u r p o s e , a s I said, of t h e

h e a r i n g s is t o take t e s t i m o n y so that w e c a n take t h e
l e g i s l a t i o n that w e h a d i n i t i a l l y d r a f t e d a n d t r y t o tune
it a l i t t l e b i t t o t r y a n d m a k e it m o r e a g r e e a b l e t o a l l
the s i d e s a n d t h e n v o t e .

T h a t ' s w h a t o u r p l a n is a n d

a g a i n , I thank e v e r y b o d y for y o u r time a n d this h e a r i n g

is over.

(The hearing was concluded
(at 12:05 p.m.
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